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Jana McDaniel

From: cmecfhelpdesk@tnwd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:27 PM
To: courtmail@tnwd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:17-cv-02120-JPM-jay Blanchard et al v. City Of Memphis, Tennessee "Sealed Order"

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Western District of Tennessee 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 1/24/2024 at 4:27 PM CST and filed on 1/24/2024  

Case Name:  Blanchard et al v. City Of Memphis, Tennessee 
Case Number: 2:17-cv-02120-JPM-jay 

Filer:  

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 09/21/2020 
Document Number: 481  

Docket Text:  
ORDER ON COSTS OF THE INDEPENDENT MONITOR (December 2023). Signed by Judge Jon 
Phipps McCalla on 01/24/2023. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit Invoice)(eoc)  

 
2:17‐cv‐02120‐JPM‐jay Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Buckner Wellford     bwellford@bakerdonelson.com, tbeebe@bakerdonelson.com 
 
Bruce S. Kramer     bkramer@appersoncrump.com, dleatherman@appersoncrump.com 
 
Bruce McMullen     bmcmullen@bakerdonelson.com, agriffin@bakerdonelson.com 
 
Scott A. Kramer     lbeebe@appersoncrump.com 
 
Samuel Keenan Carter     keenan.carter@butlersnow.com, ECF.notices@butlersnow.com, efiling@butlersnow.com, 
pamela.atkins@butlersnow.com 
 
Gadson William Perry     will.perry@butlersnow.com, ECF.Notices@butlersnow.com, efiling@butlersnow.com, 
pamela.atkins@butlersnow.com, stephanie.ammons@butlersnow.com 
 
Mary Wu Tullis     mtullis@bakerdonelson.com, amorris@bakerdonelson.com, khagy@bakerdonelson.com, 
mkane@bakerdonelson.com 
 
Patrick Herman Morris     patrick.morris@fedex.com, bridget.zaborski@fedex.com, m.moon@fedex.com 
 
Jennie Vee Silk     jsilk@bakerdonelson.com, bbutler@bakerdonelson.com, tthompson@bakerdonelson.com 
 
Edward L. Stanton, III     edward.stanton@butlersnow.com, ecf.notices@butlersnow.com, pamela.atkins@butlersnow.com 
 
Amanda Strickland Floyd     mfloyd@spencerfane.com, astaton@spencerfane.com, jlavely@bonelaw.com 
 
Jacob Webster Brown     jbrown@appersoncrump.com, jharris@appersoncrump.com, lstamm@appersoncrump.com, 
smckinney@appersoncrump.com 
 
Stella Marie Yarbrough     syarbrough@aclu‐tn.org, ldavis@aclu‐tn.org 
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Lauren N Jones     lauren.jones@butlersnow.com, ecf.notices@butlersnow.com, efiling@butlersnow.com, 
pamela.atkins@butlersnow.com, stephanie.ammons@butlersnow.com 
 
Jeff L Preptit     jpreptit@aclu‐tn.org, ldavis@aclu‐tn.org 
 
2:17‐cv‐02120‐JPM‐jay Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1059513201 [Date=1/24/2024] [FileNumber=4764461-0 
] [822874da5d1ab28de0e1d239e00cd4551c7e2c3bb5b4928eddabd3919a8ad26f091 
627b419503b12c86766b7171a19c08cc8d27dc5d79402a4a9f0704477b77b]] 
Document description:Exhibit Invoice 
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1059513201 [Date=1/24/2024] [FileNumber=4764461-1 
] [c07d3d2eed1e6b7110a83f7099cf67de9d8f5068e2b513883a5dfb3c93d5ce3729c 
9ddb12e529ffd14de017a8caef05ea5ccc17eca3f3c89d5b3c528e94e90cd]]  
 




